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May 14, 2024 

BY E-FILING 

Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 25043-0001 

Re: Boston Parent Coalition for Academic Excellence Corp., Petitioner v. The School 
Committee for the City of Boston, et al., No. 23-1137 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel of record for respondents in the above-captioned matter. In addition to the 
School Committee for the City of Boston, respondents include seven members of the School 
Committee and the Superintendent of the Boston Public Schools, all named as parties to this matter 
in their official capacities.  Since the case began, four of the seven committee members and the 
superintendent no longer hold office. Accordingly, the four new committee members and new 
superintendent should automatically be substituted under Supreme Court Rule 35.3. 

The following original respondents no longer serve on the School Committee: Alexandra 
Oliver-Dávila; Dr. Hardin Coleman; Dr. Lorna Rivera; and Ernani DeAraujo.  In their place, the 
four new committee members should be substituted in as respondents: Brandon Cardet-Hernandez; 
Dr. Stephen Alkins; Chantal Lima Barbosa; and Rafaela Polanco Garcia.  In addition, original 
respondent Dr. Brenda Cassellius no longer serves as Superintendent of the Boston Public Schools.  
In her place, the new superintendent, Mary Skipper, should be substituted in as a respondent. 

All other respondents remain the same: Jeri Robinson; Michael O’Neill; and Quoc Tran. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Douglas H. Hallward-Driemeier 
Douglas H. Hallward-Driemeier 
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cc: Christopher M. Kieser, Pacific Legal Foundation (Counsel of Record for Petitioner) 
 Doreen M. Rachal, Sidley Austin LLP (Counsel of Record for Respondent-Intervenors) 
 Kay H. Hodge, Stoneman, Chandler & Miller LLP (Co-Counsel for Respondents) 

 


